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Ms. Payne,

Thanks very much for your reply.

Yes, if you could place your reply on Company Letterhead and certify that you have notified the
affected County and Cities, that should satisfy the State law requirements. You may email to
Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov and mention filing it in Docket No. 13-00101.

Thanks and Happy Holidays,
John

From: Cora Payne <corap@etcnow.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 10:23 AM

To: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Community Television Company (Docket No. 13-00101)

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Mr. Hutton:

We wish to terminate the State — Issued Certificate of Franchise Authority for Community Television
Company (CTC) because we have a franchise with the individual cities of Copperhill and Ducktown
and the County of Polk.

Is there anything | need to do from the State standpoint?

Your help is very much appreciated.

Respectfully,
Cora Payne
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received
this in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your
computer system.

From: John Hutton <John.Hutton@tn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 10:56 AM

To: Cora Payne <corap@etcnow.com>

Cc: Ryan McGehee <Rvan.McGehee@tn.gov>; Kelly Grams <Kelly.Grams@tn.gov>; David Foster
<David.Foster@tn.gov>; Scott Friedman <sfriedman@cinnamonmueller.com>

Subject: Community Television Company (Docket No. 13-00101)

I You don't often get email from john.hutton@tn.gov. Learn why this is important

Dear Ms. Payne,

Please read the attachment for important information concerning the Certificate of Franchise
Authority covering Polk County and the Cities of Ducktown and Copperhill, Tennessee.

Regards,

John Hutton

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
615-419-3982

John.hutton@tn.gov



mailto:john.hutton@tn.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification__;!!PRtDf9A!pMFFub6I4me0txOEzeq22xb1d69Da-wRxfPKuKQtv0P64boMREERkAEl0cSDcaWbqFLLYT50WdldyNU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/etcnow.com/__;!!PRtDf9A!pMFFub6I4me0txOEzeq22xb1d69Da-wRxfPKuKQtv0P64boMREERkAEl0cSDcaWbqFLLYT50wyvQPxs$
tel:7066975535
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/etcnow.com/SIG21/Administration-Corp/corap.htm__;!!PRtDf9A!pMFFub6I4me0txOEzeq22xb1d69Da-wRxfPKuKQtv0P64boMREERkAEl0cSDcaWbqFLLYT5024CFyLA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/etcnow.com/__;!!PRtDf9A!pMFFub6I4me0txOEzeq22xb1d69Da-wRxfPKuKQtv0P64boMREERkAEl0cSDcaWbqFLLYT50NmSbrLs$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/etcsecurity.com/__;!!PRtDf9A!pMFFub6I4me0txOEzeq22xb1d69Da-wRxfPKuKQtv0P64boMREERkAEl0cSDcaWbqFLLYT50c9ZJveY$
mailto:corap@etcnow.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.google.com/maps/place/ETC*Communications/@34.697124,-84.4817282,15z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x0:0x4dab68a77b8ebdc9!8m2!3d34.6971127!4d-84.4816012__;Kw!!PRtDf9A!pMFFub6I4me0txOEzeq22xb1d69Da-wRxfPKuKQtv0P64boMREERkAEl0cSDcaWbqFLLYT501CavvZU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/ETCIGNITE__;!!PRtDf9A!pMFFub6I4me0txOEzeq22xb1d69Da-wRxfPKuKQtv0P64boMREERkAEl0cSDcaWbqFLLYT50IrZSiGo$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.linkedin.com/company/etc-communications__;!!PRtDf9A!pMFFub6I4me0txOEzeq22xb1d69Da-wRxfPKuKQtv0P64boMREERkAEl0cSDcaWbqFLLYT50I-Izunk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/_ETCNow___;!!PRtDf9A!pMFFub6I4me0txOEzeq22xb1d69Da-wRxfPKuKQtv0P64boMREERkAEl0cSDcaWbqFLLYT50LM_tA4U$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/etcnow.com/__;!!PRtDf9A!pMFFub6I4me0txOEzeq22xb1d69Da-wRxfPKuKQtv0P64boMREERkAEl0cSDcaWbqFLLYT50wyvQPxs$
mailto:John.Hutton@tn.gov
mailto:corap@etcnow.com
mailto:Ryan.McGehee@tn.gov
mailto:Kelly.Grams@tn.gov
mailto:David.Foster@tn.gov
mailto:sfriedman@cinnamonmueller.com
mailto:John.hutton@tn.gov



